To: Hill, Gardine uk.bp.com]; Jefferiss, Paul H. uk.bp.com]
Cc: Nolan, Jame bp.com]; van Hoogstraten, David Jan : ion,
Kathrin uk.bp.com]; Streett, Mar)*@bp.com]; Swink, Suzanne| bp.com]

From: Stout, Robert[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Mon 10/04/2017 4:47:20 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: CloudPeak letter on climate change

Redacted - First Amendment

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs

Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile:

From: Hill, Gardiner

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Jefferiss, Paul H.; Stout, Robert

Cc: Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Mannion, Kathrina; Streett, Mary; Swink, Suzanne
Subject: RE: CloudPeak letter on climate change

Paul,

Redacted - First Amendment

Kind regards,

Gardiner

Director Climate Change and Sustainability Technology
Group Technology

BP

Phone:
Cell:

From: Jefferiss, Paul H.

Sent: 10 April 2017 16:48

To: Stout, Robert

Cc: Hill, Gardiner; Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Mannion, Kathrina; Streett, Mary; Swink, Suzanne
Subject: FW: CloudPeak letter on climate change

Importance: High

BPA_HCOR_00306390



Bob,

Redacted - First Amendment

Hope this is helpful.
Best wishes
Paul

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: 08 April 2017 20:50

To: Jefferiss, Paul H.; Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David Jan
Cc: Mannion, Kathrina; Streett, Mary; Walker, Ryan; Swink, Suzanne
Subject: FW: CloudPeak letter on climate change

Importance: High

FYI. Would be interested in your thoughts on the proposal by CloudPeak (a coal company that mines coal in Wyoming) as outlined
in the attached letter they sent to the White House.

Redacted - First Amendment

Best,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs

Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile:
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From: Michael Tubman | c2<s.0rq]

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 11:18 AM
To: Stout, Robert
Subject: CloudPeak letter on climate change

Definitely worth a read.

Michael Tubman, Director of Outreach
Center for Climate and Energy Solutions (C2ES)

|_Arlington, VA 22201 | P: |GG

www.C2ES.org | | www.facebook.com/C2ES.org
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